
DHS-001-425-004796

From: 
(b)(6) 

-
To: 

Subject: FW: Clearance Request: Thank you letters for S2's trip to Brussels 

Date: 2014/06/03 19:36:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Just to keep you in the loop .... My edits to all the letters. Once S2 reviews (he will do so tomorrow), we 
have to shop the DOJ/DHS letters to DOJ ... and the S2 only letters need to be signed off by the White 
House (not sure where that came from, but Rob just told me). 

Hope you are having fun! 

Jeff Rezmovic 
Office of the Deputy Secretary 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Offic� :l(b)(6) I Mob111 . 

From: RICbX6) I 
Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 7:35 PM 
To�(b2( 62 I Cc: ESEC-External Liaison; Allen, Matthew 
Subject: RE: Clearance Request: Thank you letters for S2's trip to Brussels 

Edits attached to all the letters. 

Turns out that the "S2 only" letters now have to be approved by White House, and the DOJ/DHS letters 
need to go to DOJ. So what I recommend is we package this for S2 review but make it clear that this is 
not for final signature, but rather, for S2 review prior to going to DOJ (in the case of the 2 letters) or the 
White House (in the case of the S2 only letters). 

Make sense? Let me know if you have questions. Thanks! 

Jeff Rezmovic 
Office of the Deputy Secretary 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Offic�: l(b)(6) I Mobile '-------' 

From: !(b)(6 ) d Sent: ruesday, June 03, 2 14 5:28 PM To:1Cb)(6) Cc: ..... -------�-�------' 

Subject: Clearance Request: Thank you letters for S2's trip to Brussels 
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DHS-001-425-004797

Jeff, here are the Brussels thank you letters. We haven't formatted them yet, because wanted to get 
these to you as soon as possible. 

Daniel Ahr cleared for OGC today, and we were told l&A cleared, but they did not provide us with the 
name of someone at the COS or above level. We are trying to make sure it has been cleared by the 
appropriate people, but didn't want to hold this up any longer. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

1018858 
14-2019 

Sender: 

Recipient: 

Sent Date: 

Delivered Date: 

(b)(6) 

2014/06/03 19:36:32 

2014/06/03 19:36:00 
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Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5} 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



DHS-001-425-004799
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Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5} 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



DHS-001-425-004800
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Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5} 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



DHS-001-425-004801
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Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5} 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



DHS-001-425-004802
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Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5} 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



DHS-001-425-004803
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Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5} 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



DHS-001-425-004804
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Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5} 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



DHS-001-425-004805
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Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5} 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



DHS-001-425-004806
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Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5} 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



DHS-001-425-004807
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Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5} 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



DHS-001-425-004808
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Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5} 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



DHS-001-425-004809
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Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5} 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



DHS-001-425-004810
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Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5} 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



DHS-001-425-004811
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Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5} 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



DHS-001-425-004812
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Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5} 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



DHS-001-425-004813
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Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5} 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



DHS-001-425-004814
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Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5} 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 




